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EX{ON COMPANY, USA 8 121381

1700 WEST BROADWAY - ANDREWS TEXAS 79714 O.C.D
ARTESIA, OFFICE

PR -
FRODUCTION DEPARTME February 6, 1981

g J INGRAs
OSTRICT MeneGES

Re: Exception to Rule 107 (d) (3)
Gourley Federal Com. #]
Eddy Co., New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Exxon Corporation respectfully requests an administrative exception to
New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission Rule 107 (d) (3) for the above well.

The well is producing from the Atoka formation through casing perforations
11,372-11,378 with tubing stung into a dual packoff assembly at 10,307 feet.
The well produced dry gas (SG=0.583) on a four point test with the following
results:

Point Tubing Pressure Flow Rate, MCFPD

S1 5585

1 5436 414

2 4470 1896

3 3459 3363

4 2635 4598  CAOFP=6086 MCFPD

We believe that no waste will be caused by producing the well in this
manner.

Please indicate your approval of the request by signing below and re-
turning a copy of this letter to the above address.

Very truly yours,
g/

B. g 1 gra
District Manager

RJIM/ms
Exception to Rule 107 (d) (3) Granted
BY

DATE

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION




